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Offentligt

Fra: HEERBAART Adriaan [adriaan.heerbaart@eurocontrol.int]
Sendt: 2. juni 2008 16:06

Til: Ludvigsen, Keld @

Cc: Strand, Per J; CORRY Declan; KELLY Lawrence

Emne: RE: Information urgently needed

Vedh©ijftede filer: EK QUERY .xls
This time with the attachment.

From: HEERBAART Adriaan

Sent: lundi 2 juin 2008 16:01

To: 'Ludvigsen, Keld

Cc: Strand, Per J; CORRY Declan; KELLY Lawrence
Subject: RE: Information urgently needed

Dear Keld,

As requested, please find attached a list of the 1520 flights which crossed the Danish
Airspace in the period 1/4/2003 - 31/03/2008 and were paid for by Universal Weather (user:
2795/79).

Unfortunately our data warehouse goes back only 60 months. As previously advised,
International Group LLC does not appear in the CRCO system. No flight messages have
been received pertaining to this entity and no route charges have been levied thereon.

I hope this information will be useful.
Best regards,

Adriaan

From: Ludvigsen, Keld [mailto:keld@slv.dk]
Sent: jeudi 29 mai 2008 11:18

To: HEERBAART Adriaan

Cc: Strand, Per J

Subject: Information urgently needed
Importance: High

Dear Adriaan,

Please find attached a letter concerning needed information for the Danish Minister of Transport to answer
guestions from the Danish Parliament.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to call me.



Regards,

Keld
<<Civil Aviation Administration.tif>>

Keld Ludvigsen

“akonomichef jU Director of Finance

Statens Luftfartsv©jsen 0 "2konomiafdelingen
Civil Aviation Administration — Denmark ;0 Department of Finance

Ellebjergvej 50 jU DK 2450 K©2benhavn SV iU Denmark
Tel. +45 3618 6000 ;U Direct +45 3618 6160 jU Mobile + 45 2010 4878

Statens Luftfartsv©jsen er en styrelse under Transportministeriet
The Civil Aviation Administration of Denmark is a government enterprise under the Ministry of Transport

This message and any files transmitted with it are legally privileged and
intended for the sole use of the individual(s) or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by
reply and delete the message and any attachments from your system. Any
unauthorised use or disclosure of the content of this message is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful.

Nothing in this e-mail message amounts to a contractual or legal commitment on
the part of EUROCONTROL, unless it is confirmed by appropriately signed hard

copy.-

Any views expressed In this message are those of the sender.



